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Subject: Memo CP-D/304

Memo CP-D/304

To: Distribution 29 January 1999
From: O.Schwerer

Subject: Technical NRDC Meeting 1999

It's time to start preparing for the Technical NRDC Meeting which has been
scheduled for

18-20 May 1999 (Tuesday - Thursday)

in Vienna.
The main topics of the agenda will include

- Brief progress reports of the centers (to be submitted in writing)

- PC databases (CD-CINDA, EXFOR-CD,...)

- CINDA-2000

- Year-2000 related changes in EXFOR and dictionary databases
and programs

- Fission quantities in EXFOR

- Pending topics from past memos

ACTIONS:

(1) Kindly submit any other topic that you wish to include on the agenda.
Technical proposals should be submitted prior to the meeting
as CP memos.

(2) In view of the technical character of the agenda, communicate to NDS
very soon on whose name the invitation letter should be issued.

(3) Since many important Actions of the 1998 NRDC meeting are not yet fulfilled
(see meeting report INDC(NDS)-383, pages 18-24), please review these

Actions - and let's make an effort to still fulfill as many of them
as possible.
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